

Sec. 7. Section 158.4, subsection 2, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

2. The department may issue a temporary permit ~~for the purpose of demonstrating barbering upon recommendation of the board which allows the applicant to practice barbering for purposes determined by rule.~~ The board shall determine and state its recommendations and the length of time the temporary permit issued under this subsection is valid.

Sec. 8. REPEAL. Section 152B.13, Code Supplement 2009, is repealed.

Approved April 23, 2010

## CHAPTER 1164

### MOWING ON ROAD AND HIGHWAY MEDIANS AND RIGHTS-OF-WAY

H.F. 2458

**AN ACT** relating to restrictions on mowing within the right-of-way of interstates, primary highways, and secondary roads.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 314.17, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

**314.17 Mowing on interstates, and primary highways, and secondary roads.**

~~On or after January 1, 2003, the department shall not mow~~ Mowing roadside vegetation on the rights-of-way or medians on any primary or highway, interstate highway. ~~Mowing shall be permitted as follows, or secondary road prior to July 15 is prohibited, except as follows:~~

1. ~~On rights-of-way which include drainage ditch areas.~~ Within two hundred yards of an inhabited dwelling.
2. On rights-of-way within ~~three miles~~ one mile of the corporate limits of a city.
3. To promote native species of vegetation or other long-lived and adaptable vegetation.
4. ~~For establishing~~ To establish control of damaging insect populations, noxious weeds, and ~~invader~~ invasive plant species.
5. For visibility and safety reasons.
6. Within rest areas, weigh stations, and wayside parks.<sup>1</sup>

Sec. 2. Section 317.11, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

**317.11 Weeds on roads — harvesting of grass.**

1. The county boards of supervisors and the state department of transportation shall control noxious weeds growing on the roads under their jurisdiction. Spraying for control of noxious weeds shall be limited to those circumstances when it is not practical to mow or otherwise control the noxious weeds.

2. Nothing under this chapter shall prevent the landowner from harvesting, in proper season on or after July 15, the grass grown on the road along the landowner's land except for vegetation maintained for highway purposes as part of an integrated roadside vegetation management plan which is consistent with the objectives in section 314.22.

Sec. 3. Section 317.19, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

**317.19 Road clearing appropriation.**

1. The board of supervisors may appropriate moneys to be used for the purposes of cutting, burning, or otherwise controlling weeds or brush within the right-of-way of roads under county jurisdiction ~~in time to prevent reseeding or~~ in a manner consistent with the county's roadside vegetation management plan, if the county has adopted such a plan, or in time

<sup>1</sup> See chapter 1193, §121 herein

to prevent reseeding, except as provided in section 314.17. The moneys appropriated shall not be spent on spraying for control of weeds except in those circumstances when it is not practical to mow or otherwise control the weeds.

2. The board of supervisors may purchase or hire necessary equipment or contract with the adjoining landowner to carry out this section.

Approved April 23, 2010

## CHAPTER 1165

### PUBLIC EMPLOYEE COLLECTIVE BARGAINING

H.F. 2485

**AN ACT** relating to public employee collective bargaining.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 20.1, subsection 2, paragraph e, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

e. Providing mediators, ~~fact finders~~, and arbitrators to resolve impasses in negotiations.

Sec. 2. Section 20.1, subsection 2, paragraph g, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

g. ~~Assisting the attorney general in the preparation of~~ Preparing legal briefs and ~~the presentation of presenting~~ oral arguments in the district court, the court of appeals, and the supreme court in cases affecting the board.

Sec. 3. Section 20.3, subsection 4, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

4. “*Employee organization*” means an organization of any kind in which public employees participate and which exists for the primary purpose of representing ~~public~~ employees in their employment relations.

Sec. 4. Section 20.3, subsection 5, Code 2009, is amended by striking the subsection.

Sec. 5. Section 20.5, subsection 3, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

3. The chairperson and the remaining two members shall be compensated as provided in section 7E.6, subsection 5. Members of the board and ~~other~~ employees of the board shall be allowed their actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties. All expenses and salaries shall be paid from appropriations for such purposes and the board shall be subject to the budget requirements of chapter 8.

Sec. 6. Section 20.6, subsection 1, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

1. ~~Administer~~ Interpret, apply, and administer the provisions of this chapter.

Sec. 7. Section 20.10, subsection 1, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

1. It shall be a prohibited practice for any public employer, public employee or employee organization to ~~willfully~~ refuse to negotiate in good faith with respect to the scope of negotiations as defined in section 20.9.

Sec. 8. Section 20.10, subsection 2, unnumbered paragraph 1, Code 2009, is amended to read as follows:

It shall be a prohibited practice for a public employer or the employer’s designated representative ~~willfully~~ to: